From: Byrne, Vanessa <VanessaByrne@gov.nl.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Hicks, Darren

Cc: Murphy, lan

Subject: RE: Amendment to bp Canada Energy Group ULC Ephesus Prospect ROV Survey, 2019-
2024

Hi Darren,
We appreciate the responses to our feedback and have no further comments.
Thank you,

Vanessa Byrne

Director (A)

Sustainable Fisheries and Oceans Policy
Department of Fisheries, Forestry and Agriculture
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
(709)729-0335 / VanessaByrne@gov.nl.ca

From: Hicks, Darren

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Loughlin, James ; DFO Tracker (FPP-NL@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) ; Byrne, Vanessa

Cc: Murphy, lan

Subject: RE: Amendment to bp Canada Energy Group ULC Ephesus Prospect ROV Survey, 2019-
2024

Hello James and Vanessa: the C-NLOPB has received responses and a revised amendment for
the above mentioned program.

The C-NLOPB requests that you submit your response to the attached by April 3, 2023.
If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

Regards
Darren

Darren Hicks (he/ him), M. Env. Sci.
Environmental Analyst
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board

twitter @CNLOPB
www.cnlopb.ca
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